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From: Eriks Badamsins [mailto:eriks.badamsins@rtu.lv]
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Eriks Badamsins <eriks.badamsins@rtu.lv>
Subject: CERN Spring Campus and RTU Robo Camp

Dear partner,
Greetings from Riga Technical University, Latvia!

This is to inform you that there is a great possibility for your students to apply for CERN Spring Campus
and/or RTU Robo Camp taking place at Riga Technical University.

CERN Spring Campus 2018, which will take place at RTU from 23 - 26 April

Only 2 weeks left (April 17) to meet the deadline for applying to the European Organization for

Nuclear Research (CERN) Spring Campus 2018, which will take place at Riga Technical University from
23 - 26 April.

The 2018 CERN Spring Campus is the fifth edition of a series of schools dedicated to Information Technology
and Computing. Over 4 intensive days, this event will bring together experts from around CERN, to meet

with future engineers and scientists in a program of scientific and technological dissemination and cultural
exchange.

Learn more: https://indico.cern.ch/event/671305/

RTU Robo Camp

We are proud to announce that there is a great possibility for your students to submit the documents for the
Latvian Government Scholarship for the Summer School “Robotics: Real Life Applications” taking place in
Riga from 2-27 July, 2018. The information on the Summer Camp itself is in attached file. For more
information, you can check the following links:

Information on the availability of the Scholarship can be found at the State Education Development Agency,
which is subordinated to the Ministry of Education and Science:
http://viaa.gov.lv/eng/scholarships_gov/latvian_scholarships/

Application shall be submitted at RTU online application link: https://apply.rtu.lv/courses/course/182-
robocamp-reallife-applications-intelligent-design

The scholarship for the Robo Camp covers the whole tuition fee for one month and accommodation fee.

For more information on this Summer School, please contact Ms Natalja Muracova (Natalja.Muracova@rtu.lv,
+371 67089036)

Best regards,

Eriks Badamsins
International Cooperation Unit
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